
 

Colorado Transportation Investment Office Memorandum 
To: The Transportation Commission and Colorado Transportation Investment Office (CTIO) Board 
of Directors   
From: Paul DesRocher, Director of Division of Transit and Rail (DTR); Maux Sullivan, Assistant 
Director, Passenger Rail, DTR  
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025  

Subject: Joint Service Update  

Purpose:  

To provide an overview of the Joint Service Legislative Report to the CTIO Board of Directors and 
Transportation Commission.   

Requested Action: 
No action is requested.  

Background 

In the spring of 2024, the Colorado General Assembly adopted Senate Bill 24-184. The Bill 
contains a legislative mandate to CDOT (including CTIO and CTE), the Regional Transportation 
District (RTD), and the Front Range Passenger Rail District (FRPRD) to work together to 
implement the completion of construction and operation of the Northwest Fixed Guideway 
Corridor, including an extension of the corridor to Fort Collins as the first portion of Front Range 
Passenger Rail. The presentation included as attachment A outlines the content of that plan. 

Next Steps  

All parties will continue to collaborate on more in depth analysis of this proposal to advance 
Joint Service implementation, providing regular updates to the Transportation Commission along 
the way.  

Attachments  
• Attachment A: Joint Service Overview Presentation  
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